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Deor Sir/Modom,

lnformolion regording Loss of Shore Cerlificote ond lssue of Duplicole Shore
Cerlificote under Regulolion 39(3) of SEBI (LODR) Regulotions, 20I5

Pursuont io Regulotion 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligolion ond Disclosure
Requiremenls) Regulotions, 20 15, we wish to inform you thot we ore in receipt of
request from shoreholders with below mentioned informotion lo issue duplicote
shore cerlificotes on ground of loss/non receipi of shore cerlificotes:
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No.
Nome of
Shoreholder

Folio no Cedificote
No.

Distinctive
No. (From)

No. of
Shores

Letter
received on

I PIYUSH
KANTItAt
KANKARIA

ooo79928 619976 1000 20.09.2019

This informotion is given in complionce with Regulotion 39(3) of SEBI (Listing

Obligoiions ond Disclosure Requirements) Regulotions, 2015.
Pleose toke the some on record.
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Thonking You



investor

From:
Sent:
To:
Gc:
Subject:
Attachments:

kalpana <kalpana@cameoindia.com>
Friday, September 20, 2019 6:1 1 PM
investor
narasimhan@cameoindia.com; priya@cameoindia.com
REGULATION 39(3).ISSUE OF DUPLICATE SHARE CERTIFICATE - INTIMATION TO STOCK EXCHANGES
IOB-L-28421 20190920082932.pdf

:This message originates from outside our Bank. Please be Extra Vigilant before you click on a link, open attachments or

irePl

Dear Sir,

S.no. Name of shareholder Folio no. Certificate no. Oistinctive no.

(ro)
No. of shares Letter received on

1 P]YI'SH X,AIITII"AIJ
Kf,TiIXARIA

00079928 6t997 6 395597401 395598400 1000 20l09l19

The scanned copy of the above said letters are attached herewith towards proof of receipt of intimation. You may kindly file the said information to stock exchange as per

Regulation 39(3) via BSE Listing Centre/Neaps, as the case may be, which is to be filed within 2 days of receipt of information

Thanks & regards,
Kalpana Sridhar
Cameo Corporate Services Ltd.

Distinctive no.

(From)
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HeP \1]628 \ooo282a,

Piyush Kantilal Kankarlya.
G1, lndigo Park, Sadashiv Nagar,
Near Sadguru Nagar, Next to
Jogging kack, Nashik- 422009
Maharashtra
Email: kankaria.piyush.nsk@gmail.com
Mobile : +91 9890155575

Date : 18h Sept 2019
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To,
Cameo Corporate Service Ltd.
lnvestor SeMces Cell,
Chennai

Kind Atten : Mlss/Mrs. Nirmala V

Yours Trulg

Kantilal

Sublect : Request for process of duplicate physlcal certificate for folio no.
79928

Dear Sir/ Madam,

!_!?y9 Losumgplaced physical share certificate of indian overseas bank folio no
77928 for which your firm is register & transfer agent.

Request you to please let me know the process for gefting duplicate share certificate .
so that i can get it dematerialised later
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